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December 7, 2020

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 20-371, Care Alternatives v. United States, et al.

Dear Mr. Harris,

359 E. Street Road
Feasterville, PA 19053-7711

REPLY TO:
Cherry Hill

I represent the qui tam relator respondents in this matter (the prevailing
parties in the appeal below). The petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on
September 23, 2020. On November 9, 2020, this Court requested a response to the
petition, due December 9, 2020. I respectfully request, under this Court’s Rule 30.4,
a 30-day extension of time to and including January 8, 2021, to file the brief in

opposition.

This extension is requested because the press of other matters will make

preparation of the opposition difficult by the current due date.

Respectfully submitted,

/ s/ Ross Begelman

Ross Begelman, Esq.

cc: Jason Popp (via email Jason.Popp@alston.com)

William Jordan (via email bill.jordan@alston.com)

Craig Carpenito (via email craig.carpenito@alston.com)


http://www.begelmanorlow.com

